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2116 2. W 4hth Avenue,
Salnesville, Fleorida 32601
Febenery 12, 1966

Dr. Fred H. Pumphrey,
Dean of Engineeriiny,

Auburn University,
Avkurn, Alubama 36820

dear Dean Pumphrey:

Yith reference to your leiter of Jannary LU, 1966, and confirming
my telephone call of February 10, it is my pleasure to accept ihe
nosilinn of Head VProtossor of the tepartnear ol
It now apprars thit
1966, Yowever, I shoute like io reserve the priviledge

of anjusting this date Lo es early as July i 4nd as late as

August 15 if the conditions surrcunding leavsag my present omployment
should demend this change.

Tnoustrial tagincer-
1. will be able to assume these duties on

T
IS
Muust 1, I

I am lookin,: foevard to our associarion « th a great deal of wleasure,
and I am anxious 0 assame Lhe challonne of fere

rovard the coals you outlined sor

S Progress ing
he future.

Sincerely.

Georsze H. “rooks



